From:  Cherry, Brian K

Sent: 6/18/2012 11:42:10 AM

To: Zafar, Marzia (marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: Re: Isit...

They are a small percentage. I'll bet they don't include any Afgans in Fremont.

From: Zafar, Marzia [mailto:marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Monday, June 18,2012 11:39 AM

To: Cherry, Brian K

Subject: Re: Is it...

Your customers are union workers who will have a job to pay your bill for NARUC and other stuff...
Marzia
On Jun 18, 2012, at 11:37 AM, "Cherry, Brian K" <BKC7@pge.com> wrote:

> Our customers pay more. They lose.
>

> From: Zafar, Marzia [mailto:marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov]
> Sent: Monday, June 18,2012 11:37 AM
>To: Cherry, Brian K

> Subject: Re: Is it...

>

> Okay, but remember it is the right thing to do, because no one loses. That is why the theory of common good is
superior.

>

> Much appreciated
>

> Marzia
>

>On Jun 18, 2012, at 11:32 AM, "Cherry, Brian K" <BKC7@pge.com> wrote:
>

>> This may take me a week. I need to meet with several officers way above my pay grade and convince them it
is the right thing to do.

>> From: Zafar, Marzia [mailto:marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov]
>> Sent: Monday, June 18,2012 11:32 AM
>>To: Cherry, Brian K

SB GT&S 0209693


mailto:marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:BKC7@pge.com
mailto:BKC7@pge.com

>> Subject: Is it...
>>

>>  fixed yet? :-)
>> In the overall scheme of things this is a good thing. And you guys are already doing 90% with IBEW so what's
another 10%.

>> Thanks again :-)
>>

>> Marzia
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